FILED 9/9/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 06280-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 9, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst 111, Division of Economics 5769

RE: Docket No. 20200203-GU: Joint Petition for approval of swing service rider rates
for the period January through December 2021, by Florida Public Utilities
Company, Florida Public Utilities Company-Indiantown Division, Florida Public
Utilities Company-Fort Meade, and Florida Division of Chesapeake Ultilities
Corporation.

Please place the attached email waiving the 60-day file and suspend provision of Section 366.06,
F.S. in the docket file.

Thank you.


sguffey
Typewritten Text
  SKG


From: Keating, Beth

To: Sevini Guffey

Cc: Mike Cassel (mcassel@fpuc.com); Tripp Coston; Suzanne Brownless
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200203-GU

Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 4:05:04 PM

Hi, Sevini. Yes, the Company is amenable to waiving the statutory time frame.

All the best,
Beth

From: Sevini Guffey [mailto:sguffey@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Keating, Beth

Cc: Mike Cassel (mcassel@fpuc.com); Tripp Coston; Suzanne Brownless
Subject: Docket No. 20200203-GU

Good afternoon Beth

In the subject, would FPUC, FPUC-Fort Meade, FPUC-Indiantown Division, and Florida
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation be willing to waive the file and suspend
provision of Section 366.06, F.S.?

Please inform.

Thanks
Sevini

Sevini K. Guffey

Public Utility Analyst Il

Division of Economics

Florida Fublic Service Commission
Email: sguffey@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850.415.6204
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